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lg KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

144 N.BINKLEY SOLDOTNA, ALASKA  99669-7599

ﬁ BUSINESS (907) 262-4441 FAX (907)262-1892
RPN L
MEMORANDUM DALE BAGLEY
MAYOR
TO: Gary Superman, Assembly President

Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM: Dale Bagley, Mayor oud o
Grace Merkes, Assembly Memb("“r\ '

DATE: July 12, 2005

SUBJECT: Proposed amendment to Resolution 2005-£7 7/, placing a proposition on the
ballot regarding construction of the Funny River Bridge

The administration requests that the ballot proposition language be clarified to first determine
whether the voters support construction of the Funny River bridge, and then to ask whether they
support state or borough funding of the bridge.

Amend Section 1 as follows:

SECTION 1. That the following ballot proposition[S] shall be placed before the voters at the
next regular election to read as follows:

IJA]. Do you support construction of [SHOULD THE STATE OF ALASKA CONSTRUCT]|
a bridge over the Kenai River, commonly known as the “Funny River Bridge,”
connecting the communities of Sterling and Funny River? THIS IS AN
ADVISORY PROPOSITION.

Yes No

A|[B]. Should the State of Alaska construct the Funny River Bridge? THIS
IS AN ADVISORY PROPOSITION.

Yes No

B. Should the Kenai Peninsula Borough contribute either funds or services to
the Funny River Bridge construction project? THIS IS AN ADVISORY
PROPOSITION.

Yes No



